



September 6, 1990

Alice K. Wolf, Mayor
City of Cambridge
City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mayor Wolf,

On the assumption that MIT will not make available the Albany Street site where the CASPAR shelter is currently operating, and assuming it is not possible to incorporate it as a separate but adjoining facility with the proposed fire station on Hampshire Street, we, as the CASPAR Board of Directors, formally request that the City of Cambridge quickly make available the current fire station site on Main Street when it is vacated for the operation of our vital health and human services.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Alan Steinert".

Alan Steinert
Chairman, Shelter Committee

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Bruce E. Houghton".

Bruce E. Houghton
Board of Directors

cc: City Council

RECEIVED
1990 SEP -6 AM 9:50
CAMBRIDGE MA.

21.

830

Comm. from CASPAR Board of Directors
requesting the City Council to make
available the fire station on Main
Street for the operation of a human
services center.

In City Council,

Sept. 10, 1990

*Referred to the
City Manager.
copy sent to City Manager
9/12/90 clj.*